

From: Herrera, Theodore D [theodore.d.herrera@lmco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 8:38 AM
To: Lentz, Wilton C; John Kennedy; Wells, Claude
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003

Hello,

I spoke to John Kennedy about the subject file #. The requirement for the request for operations in Wisconsin is no longer required due to the Government not awarding the program to LMMFC.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Regards,

Ted Herrera

> L

> Missiles and Fire Control - Orlando

> * 407.356.3529

> * 407.356.0933

>

>

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Lentz, Wilton C

> Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 8:23 AM

> To: Herrera, Theodore D

> Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003

>

> Ted,

>

> Please respond to Claude and John Kennedy with a CC to myself.

>

> Thanks,

> Skip

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Wells, Claude

> Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 9:29 AM

> To: Lentz, Wilton C

> Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003

>

> Skip,

>

> I received this email this AM. It is for WA2XTC STA request for

> operations in Wisconsin. I also need two other things nearest town name and county in WI. Do you know if Ted Herrera is around today or at least available to get info requested from the FCC?

>

> Claude

>

> Claude E. Wells

> Tech. Support Analyst

> LMCRF Management Office

> (410) 682-2156 Office

> (410) 682-0300 FAX
> claude.wells@lmco.com
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: John Kennedy [SMTP:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
> <mailto:[SMTP:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]>
> Sent: Friday, August 29, 2003 9:04 AM
> To: Wells, Claude
> Cc: Herrera, Theodore D
> Subject: FCC File #: 0318-EX-ST-2003
>
> Mr. Wells,
>
> I left a phone message moments ago for Mr. Herrera and sent him a
> '30-day' e-mail requesting a more detailed description of 'Why is
> necessary' and the 'Purpose of Operation'. I have already sent this
> request out for coordination since the requested start date is August
> 25, 2003, but I anticipate there "might" be a request for more
> information.
>
> Attached are an old description that was used in 1998 in file number
> 6183-EX-PL-1998 and the '30 day' e-mail I sent Mr. Herrera. You may
> be able to glean information from the old description if the current
> experiment is similar.
>
> John W. Kennedy
> Federal Communications Commission
> Office of Engineering and Technology
> Experimental Licensing Branch
> (202) 418-2484
>
> <<19278.PDF>> <<62726.PDF>>
> << File: 19278.PDF >> << File: 62726.PDF >>